
March16,2016.

Bureau of Land Management 
•ATTN: DaveMariitiewicz 
6251 Gpllqge.-Biyd.-j Suite; A 

Farmington^’NM. 87402

JRe:
WestAlamitp TJmfArea - NMNM1336X3X, 
Sm Juan Goirnty/New Mexico ' y

Dear MLiMahkievwcz:

«\inyvw

'WPXENEBGy;
PTT*

stsa 30 (thirty) day extension for drilling 

lit Agreement dated September 29, 2015. , 
Specifically, due to budget constraintSiWPX is only runhing one li'g in the.San Juan Basih.ahd 

the rig is cmTentiyLusy drilling_ota''locatipns.- WX plans to diligently drill in the Safi Juan
"Rrism lirifil n AwmHnwJi«;t'KA Vlrill o/-4-i«»r1n1o fTia> -riiSII a11nv>/-&M> +t.A A I.Lit.

well to he;c6mmehced.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss further, please give me a call at 539-573T2878.

Sincerely,-
i , *

^eMrgyM6duction,llc

Brennan West.; 

i S emor Landmari .

WPX Energy Production, LLC

Exhibit WPX-4
T_______ ____ y '

One Williams Cente/ | ' Tulsai, OK .74172 I 855_.WPX.20I2 Tel | www.wpxienergy.coiri



AMERICA

IN Klil'LY Klil l:k TO:

Wesl Alamito Unil 
NMNMI336I3X

March 17, 2016

Mr. Brennan West 

WPX Energy 
P.O. Box 3102
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101-3102

TAKE PRIDE'

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Farmingion Field Office 

6251 College Blvd. Suiic A 

Farmingion, New Mexico 87402 

www.nm.blm.eov

Reference is made to your request for a 30 (thirty) day extension for drilling of the obligation well in the West 

Alamito Unil due to WPX Energy’s budget constraints and drilling rig scheduling. BLM considers this an 

unavoidable delay as defined in the Unit Operating Agreement which became effective September 29, 2015. The 

BLM has worked with WPX in the timely permitting and approval process of APDs for the West 

Alamito Unil. Per the terms of the unit agreement WPX Energy had until March 29, 2016 to drill the 

obligation well. The BLM is therefore granting WPX’s request for an additional 30 (thirty) day extension 

to April 29,2016.

If you have questions regarding the above decision, please contact me at (505) 564-7740 orjhewitt@blm.gov.

Sincerely,

‘UtvfA'

Joe Hewitt,

Geologist, Petroleum Mgt. Team

Cc: Federal Indian Minerals Office Director
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’ ,April 20,2016, ,

; -• i T'v ‘"M• ’
l ? . * < - ^ J* i 4
! . ' Bureau-of Land Management
p , ‘ ATTN: Dave Mankiewicz ?t •

/ 6251 College Blvd., Suite A . > .

, : Farmington, NM.87402 -,*■ '

•’ : : • Re: , Request for extension on’the obligation \yell,
! : West Aiamito Unit Area - NMNM133613X

; , ';San Juan County; New Mexico ’ : ,

j . ; Dear Mr. Mankiewicz:

} .: . : ' WPXr Energy Production, LLC ("WPX") formally requests a. second 30 (thirty).,day

*■ extension for- drilling the required 'obligation well under the West Aiamito-, Unit: ■ 

.Agreement datedi:September 29,;2015. Specifically, due to budget constraints, WPX is'*

• (l , . v.pnly runnihg one. rig in the San Juan Basin and the rig isfcurrently busy drilling other-

j ' 'locations.' WPX/plans to diligently, drill in the San Juan Basin untiLthere is a window in
I. . ,,1 the'drill.schedule thatwil)a]low for :the West Aiamito obligation well to be commenced.

; ■■ ■'.. V- ■' ) . ' .............................. I / ............................:.. .

v . , ^ Should you-have any questions dr'wish to discuss ifufthef, .please give me a call at 539- . •
1 "y\- ■; 57#2878. 1 ‘ ‘

! WPX-Energy|Production, LLC * ,

ji

i ‘ 
;

j

> . 1 '(
• <

- v
•r

■ 3500 One Williams Center. MD 25 | Tulsa, OK 74172 ;) 855.WPX.2012 Tel | www.wpwnergy.com

L_



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Farmington Field Office 

6251 College Blvd. Suite A 

Farmington, New Mexico 87402 

www.nm.blm.gov

IN REPLY REFER TO:

West Alamito Unit 

NMNM133613X

April 22, 2016

Mr. Brennan West 

WPX Energy 

P.O. Box 3102

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101-3102

Reference is made to your request for an additional second 30 (thirty) day extension for drilling of the obligation 

well in the West Alamito Unit due to WPX Energy’s budget constraints. Also, with WPX only running one 

drilling rig, the rig is currently committed drilling other locations. BLM considers this an unavoidable delay as 

defined in the Unit Operating Agreement which became effective September 29, 2015. The BLM has worked 

with WPX in the timely permitting and approval process of APDs for the West Alamito Unit. Per the 

terms of the first 30 day extension WPX Energy had until April 29, 2016 to drill the obligation well.

The BLM is therefore granting WPX Energy a second request for an additional 30 (thirty) day extension 

to May 29, 2016.

If you have questions regarding the above decision, please contact me at (505) 564-7740 orjhewitt@blm.gov.

Take Pride' 
America

Sincerely,

Joe Hewitt,

Geologist, Petroleum Mgt. Team

Cc: Federal Indian Minerals Office Director



wmemmY.:

May 23,20.16

Biu-eau'of’Laid'Management 

. ATTNDave; Maiikiewicz 

6251 College Blvd.’,.Suite A 
^Fammgton;NM -87402

••Re:.

: ■!

•v West Alamito Unit Area -NMNM133613X ' 

‘ San JuanCouhty, New Mexico 4 . f

Dearl^.-Mankiewicz:

<:■

•h

' ’. WPX Energy Production/ LLC ("WPX”);f6nnally requests adhird 30 (thirty) day;extension for

'2015..Specifically, -clue to;budgef con^ainte,;WPXis;;6rilyn^^
---------‘x1 - is. .WPX plans to iiligentiy diillinfiie San Juan

iwell to he commenced.

' Shouldyou’liave'any questions or.wshtp'disci^s farther,-Elease;giye;me;a;call<at.'539-573-4834.

'• Sincerely,

, WPX EI^RG^^ODUCTIPN, LLC

Belio A. ;(Tony) fehrestri 

Landman Sri Staff,

■ -WPX Energy Production, LLC -ii • ,

- ,v , ' ‘
5pneyyjl[1amsCenter | Tulsa'; OK 74172 | ROiBox3102 | Tulsa,OK74iqi-3I02'; | 855.WPX.20l2Tel j ,www.wpxenergy.com



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Funninglon Field Office 

6251 College Ulvd. Suite A

TAKE PRIDE*

inAmer,ca

Fumiinglon, New Mexico 87402

www, iun.blm.gov

IN Rlil'LY Klil'liK TO: 

West Alamilo Unil 
NMNMI33613X

May 24,2016

Mr. Tony Silvestri 

WPX Energy 
P.O.Box 3102
Tulsa. Oklahoma 74101-3102

Reference is made to your request for an additional third 30 (thirty) day extension for drilling of the obligation 
well in the West Alamito Unil due to WPX Energy’s budget constraints. Also, with WPX only running one 

drilling rig. (he rig is currently committed drilling other locations. BLM considers this an unavoidable delay as 

defined in the Unit Operating Agreement which became effective September 29,2015. Per the terms of the 

second 30 day extension WPX Energy had until May 29, 2016 to drill the obligation well. The BLM is 

therefore granting WPX Energy this request for an additional 30 (thirty) day extension to June 29,2016.

If you have questions regarding the above decision, please contact me at (505) 564-7740 orjhewitt@blm.gov.

Sincerely,

Joe Hewitt,

Geologist, Petroleum Mgt. Team

cc: Federal Indian Minerals Office Director


